

Elisa Frati

TRANSLATOR EN, ES>IT

PROFILE

Proactive and motivated person, with a three-year experience in translation.

Looking for a role with the possibility of professional growth where to put at good use the skills acquired along the years.

Creative and focused on providing quality products.

Fast learner.

Flexible for working schedules.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Subtitle projects

2018 – 2019

Timing and translation of subtitles from English and Spanish to Italian for film festivals in Milan

Audiovisual translation

July 2016 – Present

Translation of scripts for children programs and documentaries.

Literary translation

2015 – 2017

Translation of three novels by Geraldine Solon.

Website Translator

2014 – 2015

Translation of articles about Fitness, Pets, Hobbies and DIY

LANGUAGES

Italian (native) 

English 

Spanish 

EDUCATION

Master

2010 – 2013

Literary and Audiovisual Translation
Rome, University of Tor Vergata

Bachelor Degree

2006 – 2010

Linguistic Mediation
Civitanova Marche, University of Macerata

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Teamwork 

Creativity 

Communication 

Social Media Management 

INTERESTS

Mountain Bike

Reading

Graphic Design